### **REGULAR MEETING of the Burrillville Town Council**

Wednesday, June 24 July 22, 2020 at 7:00 P.M.

This meeting will be held in accordance with the provisions of the Governor's Executive Orders 20-46 and 20-53. All members of the Burrillville Town Council will be participating remotely. Members of the public can listen and/or participate in the meeting, as required, by the means listed below:

Join Zoom Meeting: <a href="https://zoom.us/j/91768897388?pwd=OGJOcmNVSm9XOE50QIBUaEx2eTNmZz09">https://zoom.us/j/91768897388?pwd=OGJOcmNVSm9XOE50QIBUaEx2eTNmZz09</a> Meeting ID: 917 6889 7388
Password: 778970
iPhone one-tap: +13126266799,,91768897388#,,,,0#,,778970# or +16465588656,,91768897388#,,,,0#,,778970#
Dial Telephone:
833 548 0276 (Toll Free)
833 548 0276 (Toll Free)
833 548 0282 (Toll Free)
877 853 5247 (Toll Free)
888 788 0099 (Toll Free)
Meeting ID: 917 6889 7388
Password: 778970

**PRESENT:** Council President John F. Pacheco III and Councilors Stephen N. Rawson, Dennis M. Anderson, Jeremy P. Bailey, Donald A. Fox, Amanda K. Gingell and Raymond J. Trinque

#### MEMBERS ABSENT:

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. That the question of accepting the minutes of the regular meetings held June 10, 2020 and June 24, 2020; and the question of dispensing with the reading of said minutes be now taken up.
- 3. Public Comment
- 4. General Good and Welfare of the Town of Burrillville

#### 5. Special Business to be considered and acted on:

20-113 Application for renewal of private detective license from Gerald L. LaPierre; and a request to have his license number changed to #1.

Application from Holly Dumaine-Picard d/b/a Patrons of the Assembly Theater for a special event entertainment license for the PVD Food Trucks in Burrillville event to apply at 36 East Avenue (Map 160, Lot 183) and 100 Tinkham Lane (Map 160, Lots 080 & 069) on property owned by the Town of Burrillville.

## 6. Unfinished Business to be considered and acted on:

- 20-021 Consider and act on recently passed legislation to repeal and replace RI General Laws \$44-5-55.1 Burrillville – Tax assessment stabilization.
- 20-069 Consider and act on recently pass legislation to amend RI General Laws §3-7-16.3. Class T legitimate theater license expanding the definition of legitimate theaters to the Town of Burrillville.
- 20-102 Discussion and clarification of the passage of the First Amendment Sanctuary Town resolution from the June 24, 2020 Town Council meeting.

### 7. Public Hearings:

20-115 Application for a new retail class B(v) liquor license from Stelliana Chalkiadakis d/b/a Excellent Breakfast, for premises located at 218 Harrisville Main Street, Harrisville, RI (Map 160, Lot 074) in a building owned by STN LLC.

Note: Notice of public hearing was advertised in the legal section of The Woonsocket Call on July 8 and July 15, 2020.

- A. Comments from Applicant
- B. Comments/Input/Recommendation by Administration
- C. Proponents
- D. Opponents
- E. MOTION to close the public hearing
- F. Town Council deliberation
- G. Consider and act on a motion to grant a retail class B(v) liquor license to Stelliana Chalkiadakis d/b/a Excellent Breakfast, for premises located at 218 Harrisville Main Street, Harrisville, RI (Map 160, Lot 074) in a building owned by STN LLC.
- H. MOTION to adjourn the public hearing.
- 8. Petitions: None

#### 9. New Business to be considered and acted on:

- 20-116 Consider and act on a motion to appropriate the amount of \$11,900 from the Major Capital Fund, account #3820, to purchase rubbish and recycling containers; or any other action taken thereon.
- 20-117 Correspondence from Council President John F. Pacheco III regarding discussing options and plans for having Town Council meetings in person in an appropriate venue.
- 20-118 Application from Hexagon Energy LLC for an amendment to Chapter 30, Zoning, §30-31, Zoning districts and zoning maps by changing the zoning district of Map 113, Lot 011 from Village Commercial (VC) to General Commercial (GC).
- 20-119 Correspondence from Councilor Donald A. Fox, Chair, Screening Subcommittee regarding the Subcommittee's recommendations for appointments, as follows:
  - A. Judy Aubin as a member of the Budget Board to serve a three-year term to expire June 30, 2023;
  - B. Michael Lamoureux as an alternate member of the Budget Board to serve a oneyear term to expire June 30, 2021;
  - C. Cameron Genereux as a member of the Conservation Commission to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 2023;
  - D. Robert Tetreault as a member of the Personnel Board to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 2023;
  - E. Leo Felice as a member of the Planning Board to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 2023;
  - F. Dov Pick as a member of the Planning Board to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 2023;
  - G. Edward F. Bonczek as a member of the Redevelopment Agency to serve a fiveyear term to expire March 31, 2025;
  - H. Renay McLeish as an alternate member of the Redevelopment Agency to serve a two-year term to expire March 31, 2022;
  - I. James H. Libby as an alternate member of the Zoning Board of Review to serve a one-year term to expire March 31, 2021;
  - J. John Patriarca as a member of the Zoning Board of Review to serve a five-year term to expire March 31, 2025.
- 20-120 Request from Councilor Donald A. Fox to discuss the Town Council's financial and administrative support for the Burrillville Police Department.

### 10. Town Clerk/Communication to be considered and acted on:

20-121	Announcement from McElroy & Donaldson, Attorneys at Law, of the addition of Barnaby E. McLaughlin, Esq. to their staff.
20-122	Motion to receive and file the Community Assistance Visit report from the RI Emergency Management Agency National Flood Insurance Program.
20-123	Motion to receive and file the grant agreement between the RI Department of Environmental Management and the Town of Burrillville for the Beckwith-Bruckshaw Lodge Recreation Center improvements.
20-124	Motion to receive and file the Aquatic Examiner Service Agreement between the American National Red Cross and the Town of Burrillville and The Rhode Island Interlocal Risk Management Trust.
20-125	Motion to receive and file the Burrillville Executive Order 2020-6, issued to allow the Town to take advantage of the State of Rhode Island's Work Share Program in order to avoid layoffs.
20-126	Consider and act on a request for support of municipal resolution from the town of Middletown opposing legislation relating to Aeronautics – Airports and Landing Fields – Airport Zoning.

20-127 Consider and act on a request for support of municipal resolution from the Smithfield School Committee regarding making the right to an adequate education an amendment to the Rhode Island Constitution.

# 11. Additional new business: None

# 12. Adjournment

The Town of Burrillville will provide accommodations needed to ensure equal participation. Please contact the Burrillville Town Clerk at least three (3) business days prior to the meeting so arrangements can be made to provide such assistance at no cost to the person requesting it. A request for this service can be made in writing or by calling (401) 568-4300 (voice) or "via RI Relay 1-800-745-5555" (TTY).